
Ventura County Comrnunity College District
761 EAST DAILY DRIVE, SUITE 2OO, CAMARILLO, CALIFORNIA 9301O

PHONE (AO5) 652-550O . VCCCD.EDU

March 24'r , 2023

All Respo nsive Bidders:

The RFP responses for RFP 642 Districtwide M u lti-fu nctiona I Devices and Print Management have been
reviewed and evaluated in detail. After careful consideration of all proposals received, the decision has

been made to recommend Ricoh USA, lnc. for these services to the District. This recommended proposal
is scheduled to be presented at the District's Board of Trustees meeting on April LL!h.

The RFP recommendations have been posted on our website and may be viewed by following this link:

httos://ourchasing.vcccd.ed u/bids-a nd-a greem enls / 642

lf there is a protest to the recommended award, please complete and return the on-line Bidder
Complaint Form, found on our web site at https://purchasins.vcccd.edu, within five (5) calendar days
from receipt of this notice.

Thank you for participating in this RFP process. I hope that you will participate again when the
opportunity arises.

Sincerely,

Spencer Herson

Pu rchasing Specialist

Ventura County Community College District

805.652.5561
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